
 

 

 
January 16, 2012 
 
 
Equipment Authorization Division 
Office of Engineering and Technology 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD   21046 
 
Ref:  FCC ID – A4C01001A, Request for Confidentiality 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With regard to the referenced application, RM Acquisition LLC , Rand McNally is requesting 
confidentiality of certain sections of the following documents: 
 
 
TND-760 Block Diagrams and circuit descriptions

 

TND-760  Schematics 
 
This request is made under the provisions of Section 0.457(d) of the Commission’s Rules, and Section 
552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act. 
 
The material for which confidentiality is requested falls within the scope of Section 552(b)(4) as trade 
secrets and includes material covered by Section 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules. 
 
 
Pursuant to DA 04-1705 June 15, 2004 of the Commission’s public notice, we also request temporary 
confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below until February 
1, 2012: 
 
TND-760  External Photos 
TND-760  Test Setup Photos 
TND-760  Quick Start Guide (Manual) 
TND-760 Internal Photos 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Maged Riad 

 
Director, Engineering 
Rand McNally 


